

Dr. Mohd. Tahir Siddiqui
Email: tahir.sid@ignou.ac.in
Mobile: 9891674773



PROFILE:

An enthusiastic artist and educator, Dr. Mohd. Tahir Siddiqui is working intensively for school and higher education and particularly associated with Visual Arts Education. Design new courses, developing curricula, syllabi, supplementary print and non-print materials in Fine Arts.

A total of over Nineteen years of teaching experience both at the school and University levels, along with diverse experience in teaching Fine Arts, both at the college and University levels; a variety of technical skills in drawing and painting as well as interest and understanding of theoretical foundations of the subject.

Apart from academic engagements, Dr. Siddiqui is a professional artist with almost Twenty-five years related work experience in art field, as well as portfolio of varied accomplishments including art exhibitions, participations, art camps, workshop, etc. Possess a strong sense of artistry and forward thinking that is consistently displays across all art work and his existence in art world.

EDUCATION:	
Doctor of Philosophy (Fine Arts) 2017	Name of the University: Indira Gandhi National Open University Discipline: Fine Arts Doctoral Research Topic: <i>Bhartiy samkalin kala me Nav-prayogdharmita: ek parichay (1990-2010)</i> Academic Achievement: if any
Master of Philosophy (subject) year	Name of the university Discipline: NA Dissertation Topic: Academic Achievement: if any
Master of Fine Arts (Painting) 1998	Name of the university: Jamia Millia Islamia Discipline: Fine Arts (Painting) Academic Achievement:
Bachelor of Fine Arts (Painting) 1996	Name of the university: Jamia Millia Islamia Discipline: Fine Arts (Painting) Academic Achievement:

WORK EXPERIENCE: 19 years

- Trained Graduate Teacher- Drawing at Directorate of Education, Govt. of N.C.T. of Delhi from 2000 to 2009

- Assistant Professor (Fine Arts) at School of Performing and Visual Arts, Indira Gandhi National Open University , New Delhi from 2009 to till date.

INTERNATIONAL ASSIGNMENTS: Nil

FELLOWSHIP/ AWARDS:

Sl.No.	Name of the Fellowship/Awards	Granting/ Awarding Institution	Year
1.	“Creative Mind Artist Award”	Indian creative mind publications, New Delhi	2013
2.	100 years of city of Delhi- Art Award	All India Fine Arts and Craft Society, New Delhi	2012
3.	78 th Annual All India Art Award	All India Fine Arts and Craft Society, New Delhi	2006
4.	50 Years of Art in Independent India Scholarship	All India Fine Arts and Craft Society, New Delhi	1997

PUBLICATIONS:

- BOOKS: Nil
- RESEARCH PAPERS PUBLISHED: 02
 - Research Papers in Peer Reviewed Journals: Nil
 - Chapters in Books: Nil
 - Papers presented at International/ National Conferences: 03
- POLICY DOCUMENTS: Nil

MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODY/ STATUTORY BODY (INTERNAL/ EXTERNAL):

Membership of Professional body/ Statutory body	Name of statutory body/ institution/	Period
School Board member of School of Performing and Visual Arts (SOPVA)	SOPVA, IGNOU	2009- 2011 2011-2013 2013-2015 2016-2018
School Board member of School of Journalism and New Media Studies (SOJNMS)	SOJNMS, IGNOU	2013-2015
Design, developing, printing and procurement of diaries and calendar	IGNOU	2017-2018 and 2018-2019
Web Content for	SOPVA, IGNOU	2012-2013

uploading/updating on IGNOU website		
Centralised Public Grievance Redress and Monitoring System Student Service Centre (SSC)- Nodal officer	SOPVA, IGNOU	2015-2017